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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Rich Carlson, Superintenden@

FROM: David Camp, Human Resources Director@
DATE: February 23, 2022
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB22-149

Information Item

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
next School Board meeting for information.

Resignations

NAME

POSITION

LOCATION

EFFECTIVE
DATE

Perkins, Michele

oth_12t Science

Tikigaq School

February 17, 2022

Snoderly, De’Borah

5" Grade

Tikigaq School

February 24, 2022

Are, Danielle

SPED Teacher

Meade River School

End of Contract

Marquardt, Anna

6"-12"" Language Arts

Meade River School

End of Contract

Neyhard, Kevin

8™ Science Teacher

Eben Hopson Middle School

End of Contract

Nason, Andrew

Kindergarten

Nuigsut Trapper School

End of Contract

Gordon, Kelsey

9"-12"" anguage Arts

Barrow High School

End of Contract

Simpson, Peggy SPED Teacher Hopson Middle School End of Contract
Deturk, Cara 2" Grade Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract
Hawley, Elizabeth 6" Grade Tikigaq School End of Contract
Tremarco, Cherilynn Principal Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract
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